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THE MOORISH SCIENCE TEMPLE, THE DIVINE AND NATIONAL MOVEMENT OF NORTH AMERICA, INCORPORATED, 
NO. 13 
Or 
MOORISH SCIENCE TEMPLE OF AMERICA DIVINE AND NATIONAL MOVEMENT INC #13 AMERICAN NATIONAL 
REPUBLIC, a Foreign Profit Corporation doing business as Moor Herbs and Pappas Remedy Garden is licensed and 
inspected by the Michigan Department of Agriculture and Rural Development at the above location.  
 
This firm manufactures and offers for sale various dietary supplements labeled improperly and therefore 
misbranded within the meaning of the Michigan Food law.  These products bear unapproved health claims that 
may mislead the consumer and also lack required labeling elements.   Health claims on these products promote 
the treatment, prevention, or cure for specific diseases or conditions.   
 
Two hundred twenty-five (225) packages of 75 varieties of misbranded herbal teas and powders manufactured 
by this firm were placed under seizure for misbranding on July 27, 2021.  On August 4, 2021, the firm violated the 
seizure by selling embargoed product to Michigan Department of Agriculture and Rural Development (MDARD) 
Supervisor Venus Harris.   
 
Your establishment is suspected of being an imminent threat or substantial hazard to the public health by 
exposing these products for sale as evidenced by: 
 
• Offering for sale approximately 225 packages of 75 varieties of misbranded in-house blended and packaged 

herbal teas and other dietary supplements that were labeled with health claims that mislead the consumer.  
o Products claiming to cure or treat a medical condition. 
o Products intended for infants that are not in compliance with the requirements for such foods. 
o Products prepared in violation of the Michigan Modified Food Code, 21 CFR 118 Dietary Supplements, 

and the Michigan Food Law. 
• Violation of the seizure issued on July 27, 2021, by selling embargoed product to Supervisor Venus Harris on 

August 4, 2021. 
• Operating a food establishment without a current Food Establishment License. 
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Therefore, YOU ARE TO CEASE AND DESIST IMMEDIATELY FROM OPERATING AS A FOOD ESTABLISHMENT 
INCLUDING:  
 
• The production, sale, holding and storage of all food, including dietary supplements, without a current food 

establishment license.   
• Offering for sale dietary supplements or other foods that have been placed under seizure. 

The issuance of cease and desist order(s) are in accordance with the Michigan Food Law, Act No. 92 of 2000, as 
amended. 
 

289.2113 Order to cease food operations; resumption; reevaluation; hearing. 
Sec. 2113. (1) The director may order immediate cessation of operation of a food establishment upon a 
determination that continued operation would create an imminent or substantial hazard to the public health. 

 
You may not resume operating as a food establishment until the conditions of the imminent or substantial health 
hazard are no longer in existence AND these conditions are verified by the MDARD. 
 

289.2113 Order to cease food operations; resumption; reevaluation; hearing. 
(2) A food establishment ordered to cease food operations under subsection (1) shall not resume operations 
until the director determines, upon reevaluation, that the conditions responsible for the order to cease 
operations no longer exist. The director shall offer an opportunity for reevaluation upon request of the license 
holder of the establishment. 
(3) If the director orders an immediate cessation of operation of a food establishment under subsection (1), the 
license holder may request an administrative hearing. 

 
THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS ARE TO BE VERIFIED BY MDARD BEFORE THE ORDERS WILL BE RESCINDED: 
• Remit renewal license application payment for the 2021-2022 licensing year ($186), late fee ($150), and 

administrative fine for operating without a license ($250) to the MDARD.  The Department shall not issue or 
renew a license until the fee and any late fee, reinspection fees, and fines have been paid (total $586). 

• Discontinue offering for sale seized food product including dietary supplements. 
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• Manufacturing and offering for sale misbranded food including dietary supplements. 

In accordance with the Administrative Procedures Act, Act No. 306 of 1969, as amended; MCL 24.201 et seq., you 
may request an administrative hearing to appeal the cease and desist order.  
  
To request a hearing, you must submit the request in writing within 15 days to: 
 
Michigan Department of Agriculture and Rural Development 
Food & Dairy Division 
P.O. Box 30017 
Lansing, MI  48909 
mda-fooddairyinfo@michigan.gov 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 734-280-1273 or colemank12@michigan.gov. 
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